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Steel Hector & Davis LLP
S T E E L I 200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 4000
H E C T O R Miami, FL 33131-2398
305.577.7000
BDAVIS 305.577.7001 Fax
www.steelhector.com
INTERNATIONAL™

John T. Butler, P.A.
305.577.2939
jth@steelhector.com

October 22, 2002

-VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS-

Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 020007-E1

Dear Ms. Bayo:

I am enclosing for filing in the above docket the original and seven (7) copies of Florida
Power & Light Company’s (“FPL”) Notice of Serving Response to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 5-6) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 2-3), together
with a diskette containing the electronic version of same. The enclosed diskette is HD density,

the operating system is Windows 2000, and the word processing software in which the
documents appear is Word 2000.

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 305-577-2939.
Very truly yours,
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Environmental Cost ) Docket No. 020007-EI
Recovery Clause. ) Dated: October 22, 2002
)

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSE TO STAFF’S
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 5-6) AND
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 2-3)

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of serving its Response to Staff’s

Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 5-6) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos.
2-3)] to Marlene Stern, Esq., counsel for the Staff, on October 22, 2002.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. Steel Hector & Davis LLP

Senior Attorney Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Power & Light Company 200 South Biscayne Boulevard

700 Universe Boulevard Suite 4000

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Telephone: 561-691-7101 Telephone: 305-577-2939

By: WW“W Ze’”’” ﬁ 75

John T. Butler, P.A.
Fla. Bar No. 283479

! These discovery requests were originally served as Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-
2) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-2), but Staff already had served a First
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4) and First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1) on
August 28, 2002. Accordingly, FPL and Staff have agreed to renumber these and subsequent

discovery requests to account for the August 28 discovery TEQUESER | ie T W e -
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 020007-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light
Company’s Notice of Serving Response to Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 5-6) and
Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 2-3) has been furnished by Federal Express
(*) or U.S. Mail this 22™ day of October, 2002 to the following:

Marlene K. Stern, Esq. *

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building, Room 370
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Robert Vandiver, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FI. 32520-0780

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Beggs and Lane

Attorneys for Gulf Power Corp.
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32576

Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Lee L. Willis, Esq.
James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
Attorneys for TECO
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

James A. McGee, Esq.
Florida Power Corporation
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.
McWhirter Reeves

Attorneys for FIPUG

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, McGothlin,
Davidson, et al.

Attomeys for FIPUG

P. O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

By: W’}/n% W\’QT@

John T. Butler, P.A.



